Loya, Nelda

From: Isner, Chuck

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2009 4:28 PM

To: Mendez, Hector

Cc: Smith, Sharyn; Dominguez, Irene: Ballard, Galen; Story, Sharon; Cisneros, Gloria; Dancer,
Sylvester

Subject: Request to address ECISD Board of Trustees

Superintendent Mendez:

On behalf of TSTA | hereby request permission to address the ECISD Board of Trustees at the regular May meeting, May
19, 2009. The purpose of our presentation will be to address salary issues. We will have three presenters, myself, our
president-elect, Sharyn Smith and our Vice President for Support Personnel, Galen Ballard. We expect the presentation
to take approximately 15 minutes.

Sincerely,

Chuck Isner, President
Ectpr County TSTA/NEA
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ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Phone: (432) 332-9151 - Fax: (432) 335-8984
P.O. Box 3912 - 802 N. Sam Houston Ave - Odessa, Texas 79760

www ector-county k12 tx.us

May 12, 2009

Charles L. Isner, President
Ector County TSTA/NEA
1102 Maple Ave.

Odessa, TX 79761-2831

Dear Mr. Isner:

This is to confirm your request to be placed on the agenda for the Board of Trustees meeting
to be held on Tuesday. May 19. 2009 at 6:00 p.m. The meeting will be held at the ECISD
Administration Building located at 802 North Sam Houston.

A copy of Board Policy BED(Local) is attached for your information.
Sincerely.
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Hector Mendez
Superintendent of Schools

Attachment

Cc: Carol Gregg, Board President
Mike Atkins, School Attorney



